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Can we assume a one day ‘refresher’ 
style course will always follow a longer 
3 or 4 day course of the same subject 
matter, thus combining travel costs? If 
not, will they be grouped together? 
Pricing travel for 1 refresher at a time 
would like likely make a bid very 
uncompetitive.

No cannot assume a one day refresher 
style course will ALWAYS follow other 
course.  There may be stand-alone 1 day 
courses at some installations, requests 
for offerings, a directly prior to another 
class, a request for two back to back 1 
day refreshers at the same location, or 
requests for 1 day refresher the week 
prior or week after.  Generally we 
attempt to schedule a 1 day refresher 
immediately before or after a 3 to 4 day 
class but not always.
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On the pricing sheets in Section B (pg2 
onwards), each sheet asks for Unit 
Price, Max Amount and Net Max 
Amount. If Max Amount = Max 
Quantity x Unit Price, what then is Net 
Max Amount?”

bidder should only be submitted Unit 
Price for each CLIN, and Max Amount = 
Max Quantity x Unit Price.  Bidder does 
not need to enter information for MAX 
or NET AMT, these are reserved for use 
by the government in Delivery Order 
issue to track total $ requested by 
government during a contract year.  If 
this is confusing, Max and NET AMT can 
be removed from each CLIN in the 
solicitation leaving only Unit Price and 
Max Amount highlighted for the bidder 
to provide response.
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Can we see the agenda for the Navy-
provided training courses?  We don’t 
yet have Common Access Cards (and 
experience tells me we can’t get one 
without a contract in place), but some 
of our subcontractors wish to see the 
format of the courses. Should I direct 
this question to Dan Jordan? Is there a 
way of just seeing agenda, not full 
course materials?

please refer to Section C of the 
solicitation, part 2.1.3. Method to obtain 
is clearly stated for contractors with no 
CAC.
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Is the Course Testing Plan something 
the instructor needs to be involved 
with, or do they just familiarize 
themselves with it and run it at the 
end of class?

Course testing plan is Navy owned and 
maintained document developed in 
accordance with NAVEDTRA 132 Navy 
School Testing Program Management 
Manual referenced in Section C 
Appendix A.  Plan dictates method of 
testing, acceptable passing level, 
unacceptable level remediation 
requirements, and if physical hardcopy 
test required, the plan contains master 
copy of test and answers.   Contracted 
instructor would ensure they have most 
up to date version of testing plan prior 
to course delivery, familiarize 
themselves with document, and ensure 
testing is being performed in accordance 
with plan and Navy instructions.
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3.3.4 Proposal shall describe the 
offeror’s proposed plan to monitoring 
and maintain equipment use for the 
HAZWOPER course” Please confirm 
this is a plan to monitor and maintain 
equipment provided by the 
Navy/CECOS, not the contractor.

Per solicitation section C 2.1.6 
"Contractor will be responsible for ... 
providing equipment to ensure that the 
course is effectively presented to the 
students...".  This includes any 
equipment required to complete tasks 
under CLIN C.20.3.  This is contracts plan 
to monitor and maintain equipment that 
the contractor provides.
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